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The following interview was rocorded between Major Greathouse
A/3C richeson on 23 Hoveader 1955 :

MaJ GHEATHOUSE: Would you please atate your name, renk, service number
snd station of duty. :

A/30 RIGHMESONS My nace is Robert Be Richeson, Aliman Third Class,
AF 19515701s My home base is Rellis Air Force Bases
Duty 4s control tower operators
MAJ G3  I'm Major Oreathouss frum Norton AF3B Investigation Team on this
O=5; acaident that ogcurred on 17 Hovesber. I wanted 4o ask you
some questions about what you know about this agcident and scme
of the conditions that you might have had at that time, First,
did you have any direct comminications with the C-5h 9068 at any
tine? ' :

A/X Ri No, 5ire We had no divect commnication with hime We did hear
hin ¢all Watertown seversl times.

MaJ 03 Did you hear him call any other stations besides watertown?
A/3C Rs Hop 8iry I did not hear him.

Had Gs  How, your duty in the tower is such ihat you would personally call
him if you had received a call from 9058,

4/3C Rs Yep; Sir, I work both positicns A% and “3.®

/3C R: ¥A® position, &ir, is where you hendle the aircrait, or ratber are

d in direoct contact with the aireraft and give out instructdons, and
"Bt position is where you receive other such informailon as fiight
plens, IFR clearances, and other things pertaining to departure or
arrval of aircraft.

HaJ Gt You worked both positions that morning?

&/ JC Bt Yes, Sire

#AJ 3 Were you working om "B* position when the dispatch from Kellls Dese
Operations called about 0687

4/3 E1 Yes, iir, I was working the "i" position.
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Had O3 What information did they give you al that time?
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Nell, they pave me the number 9068 and the type of alroraft, wut
hadidnotg;ivammmap Hauaiét‘atmerwmfwmm
migeing was that this was the CeS4's aliemate, or 068%s alterw
natos His planned destination had a low overcast. He was going
to make this field his alternate base.

Did they call thds is as being a Cedl?
ﬁc,ﬁir,itmmw,lm )
Well, that's & Navy alrerafte Idd they say a Havy sireraft?

Ho, &ir, he dida't. &Jmmm,mibﬁm Bﬁmm
but it was really & CeShe

[id you mwmmntxtwmyonmtewmm

mmmmmmmmtu,mrmmmw
divert his to Hellia?

Yes, Sir, 1 was not given any instructions at all pertaining o
trying to contact him,

Do you recall about what tize it was that Base Cperations Dispateh
called you about the sircrafi?

I'd asy approxizstely between OZ00 and 0830, &irs I couldn't axy
for surt.
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Yes, Sir, that's the m)g one that 1 rweimdc

Could someone else have worked thers that mighi have recelved a
call from Zase Operations at thls time?

Yes, 5ir, tuey could have been working hers.
®Wao would that have been?
That would have been either Szt Arneho or Igt Hillman.

When you tock this call from base Operations do you know who it
was that you talked to?

Tesy, ire OSgb Sancheszs wWede are his infticle.
ind you received only one call ihene

Tesy Sire
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HAJ Ut Are you a guaiified liudted weather observer for tower cperation?
A/3C Rt Yes, cdr, I am a limited wesiher oLservers

Had Ut 144 you recall what the weather might have been around here that
‘ morndng? - :

Af3C ma I would say i%m approxinately 15,000 overcasts I wouldn't egy
for surce

MAJ 31 Do you rescall seedng the Charleston Hountains that morming &t any -

> Rt Boy Sir, I don'ts I usually look over there Jjust to check viailbility
vz or’m:hing like that, but I don't remember recalling the weathers

- HAJ G¢ Have you ever had axy other traffic through here going to the

| Hovada test sight arca where that you would conterol them, or rather
Hellis tower would control, or eancel their IFR clesrance or anye
thing like thai?

4/3 Rt Mo, Sir, not that I konow ofs They usually call in % lLas Vegas
radio to cancel their IFR and il they can't get contact with them,
well, then they cancel with use

i HAJ Gt I sems Now, you've been working how long here at Hellis?
‘ Af3 R Approximately three months.

et . Had Gy And how long have you besn in the AALS tower operatdon?
A B O i ORGSO PR R0 e i i s &g it S il MR R e T s g g vt
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4/3C Rt Approximately three months., I just got out of tower school, Sire J

MAJ G: Do you have anyihing else to offer that mizht help in the investie
gation?

A/3C Re Ho, Sire
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